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1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1 2
2.  AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3.  EFFECTIVE DATE 4.  REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5.  PROJECT NO. (If applicable) 

A0004 06 January 2009    N/A  
6.  ISSUED BY CODE  7.  ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6) CODE  

Department of Interior, Acquisition Services Directorate  
381 Elden Street, MS-4000 
Herndon, Virginia 20170-4817 

Michael McGuire 
Contract Specialist (Address Same as Block 6) 
Telephone:  (703) 964-3622 

8.  NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No. Street, county, State and ZIP: Code) (√) 9A.  AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 

 X 21039 
 9B.  DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 

 21 November 2008
 10A.  MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

  
 10B.  DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 

CODE  FACILITY CODE   
11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

 The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  is extended,   is not extended. 

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning one (1) copy of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; 
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATA SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF 
YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each 
telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and data specified. 
12.  ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) 

N/A 
13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, 

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 
(√) A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority)   THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. 

  

 
B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.) SET 

FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b). 

 
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: 

 

 
D. OTHER Specify type of modification and authority) 

 
E.  IMPORTANT:  Contractor  __  is not, _X_ is required to sign this document and return _1__ copies to the issuing office. 
14.  DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) 

 
The purpose of this amendment is to revise the Government’s Response to three Contractor questions 
and respond to one Contractor Questions.  

 
A) The attached Government’s Response and Revised Responses are hereby incorporated into the 

RFP.    
B) The RFP closing date remains unchanged at 8 January 2009. 
C) Contractors shall call Mike McGuire (703 964-3622) or Valerie Green (703 964-3563) to confirm 

Except at provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 

15A.  NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER   (Type or print) 16A.  NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER   (Type or print) 

 Tonya Lovelace 
Contracting Officer

15B.  CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 

________________________________________________ 
(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

15C.  DATE SIGNED 16B.  UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
              
 
BY   _____________________________________________  
(Signature of Contracting Officer) 

16C.  DATE SIGNED 
 

   01/06/2009 

 
NSN 7540-01-152-8070  30-105 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83) 
PREVIOUS EDITION UNUSABLE  Computer Generated Prescribed by GSA 
   FAR (48 CFR) 53.243 
 



 1. CONTRACT ID PAGE of PAGES
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT  2 2 
 
Amendment  0004 21039 
   
 

198.  Section 8 (Quality Assurance) – is the detailed plan for each ITL Service Delivery and Support area 
to be delivered with the proposal and, if so, is it page counted? 
 
 

REVISED RESPONSE:  This will be delivered 30 days after award.   
 
212.  The PWS states, “The Contractor shall provide a Quality Control Plan describing how the contractor 
will implement its quality policy. This shall address the Performance Requirements Summary (PRS) 
(Attachment A) and include the responsibilities, procedures, processes, and resources needed to 
implement quality management. The plan should also describe quality audits or reviews of other quality 
management activities.” 
 
There does not appear to be a corresponding section or Evaluation Factor in the FAS-IT RFP document to 
indicate where we should provide this information. Will be Government specify where the offeror should 
address this subject? Due to the extent of the information being requested, will the Government permit the 
offeror to provide this information as an Attachment that does not count against the page limit? 
 

REVISED RESPONSE.  This will be delivered 30 days after award. 
 
 
218. Is there a minimum margin requirement for the pages? 

 
REVISED RESPONSE.  The minimum margin is 1 inch from the top and bottom and 1 inch from 
the left and right sides of the page. 

 
 
221.  Is Defense Base Act or other Insurance required for OCONUS Support and travel? If so, is this 
included in the travel amount or as a separate ODC? 
 

Government Response.  Yes, the Defense Base Act or other insurance may be required for 
OCONUS Support travel and will be included in the travel amount. 

 


